
VESTIGES  of  Lands End

Stables
Among the many support buildings that helped maintain Adolph Sutro’s extensi
holdings were the stables. Located downhill from the main grounds of Sutro Heights, ne
the private lower gate entrance on Point Lobos Avenue, the stables probably housed dr
horses that worked the grounds of Sutro Heights.  

Nearby was a boarding house for gardeners and other Sutro employees who worked 
the estate. 

The stables were removed in the 1930s to create what is now the small parking area acro
Point Lobos Avenue from Louis’ Restaurant. 
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Aerial view of the Cliff House with stables, boarding house, and Lower Gate in the background, 1921; Point 
Lobos Avenue is at the far left side.




